Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting ~ E%El

[=];
Scan here to access the public
documents for this meeting

Licensing Sub-
Committee
Friday, 28 July, 2023 at 10.00 am

In Council Chamber, Council Offices,
Market Street, Newbury

Members Interests

Note: If you consideryou may have an interest in any Applicationincluded on
this agenda then please seekearly advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Thursday, 20 July 2023
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
if you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background

documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Ben Ryan (Democratic
Services Officer) via email benjamin.ryanl@westberks.gov.uk.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council's website at
www.westberks.gov.uk



mailto:benjamin.ryan1@westberks.gov.uk
http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Friday, 28 July 2023 (continued)

To: Councillors Phil Barnett, Paul Dick and Clive Taylor
Substitute: Councillor Stephanie Steevenson

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.
2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 22025 - Mortimer Bistro, 6A Victoria Road, Mortimer, 5-44
Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE

Proposal:  An Application for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003

Location:  Mortimer Bistro, 6A Victoria Road, Mortimer, Reading,
Berkshire, RG7 3SE

Applicant:  Mortimer Bistro Ltd

Sarah Clarke
Service Director: Strategy and Governance

If you require this information in a differentformat or translation, please contact
Ben Ryan on telephone (01635) 503973.

¥ West Berkshire




Agenda Item 2(1)

Licensing Sub-Committee Report

Mortimer Bistro, 6A VictoriaRoad, Mortimer,
Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE, (Application
Number 22025)

Type of Application: New Premise Licence

Parish: Stratfield Mortimer

Ward: Burghfield and Mortimer

Ward Members: Nick Carter, Geoff Mayes, Vicky Poole
Case Officer: Amanda Ward

Portfolio Holder: Councillor Lee Dillon

Service Director: Eric Owens
1. Purpose of the Report

1.1  To set out the background information pertaining to this Licensing Application.

2. Recommendation

21 Members are asked to decide whether to:-

a) Grant the application for a premises licence subject to such conditions as are
consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the application and to
decide whether to modify any of those conditions to such extent as is considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and subject to any
mandatory conditions;

(b) Refuse to specify a person inthe licence as the Designated Premises Supervisor;

(c) Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities to which the application
relates;

(d) Reject the application for a premises licence

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make a decision at the end
of the hearing after all relevant parties have been given the opportunity to speak.
Members must give full reasons for their decision.

3. Background

3.1 Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application as
the Licensing Authority has received representations stating that granting this
application would undermine the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of

West Berkshire Council Licensin%Sub?E:ommittee 28 July 2023
age



Mortimer Bistro, 6A Victoria Road, Mortimer, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE, (Application Number
22025 )

public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and/ or the protection of children from
harm licensing objectives.

3.2 The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the application that
have been raised in these representations.

3.3  Where representations have beenreceived from a responsible authority or any other
person, and the concerns have not been resolved through mediation between all
parties, the Licensing Act 2003 requires that these applications should be determined
by the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Committee. The Licensing Act 2003 allows for
applications such as this one to be delegated to a Sub-Committee. In accordance
with those rules, the Scheme of Delegation set out in the Council’'s Constitution states
that the Licensing Sub-Committee has responsibility for dealing with this application.

4, Background

4.1  The Licensing Authority received an application, from Gizem Karabulut on behalf of
Mortimer Bistro Ltd, for a new premise licence in relation to 6A Victoria Road,
Mortimer, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE on the 19 June 2023. The application has
been signed by one of the owners Alireza Henareh on behalf of Mortimer Bistro Ltd.
This application had been recorded under reference number 22025 on 21 June 2023.
A copy of the application, including a location map and an alcohol licence plan is
attached as Appendix 1. Information about the DPS, Mr Fetdah Cura, is attached in
Appendix 2.

5. Consultation

5.1 The 28-day consultation period ran from 21 June 2023 to 18 July 2023. Responsible
Authorities, Ward Members and the Parish Council were advised by email on the 20t
June 2023. The application has been advertised in accordance with the regulations,
with the required blue notices being placed at the premises and checked by an officer
from the Public Protection Partnership on the 30" June 2023 and an advert was
placed in the Newbury Weekly News on the 29 June 2023.

5.2  The applicant agreed to additional conditions proposed by Environment Health as set
out in Appendix 3.

5.3 The Council received 1 objection to the application these are set out in Appendix 4.
6. Outline of the Application
6.1  Opening Hours in Application:

Monday to Sunday

08h00 to 22h00

6.2 The application sought to obtain the following provisions of regulated
entertainment

Monday to Sunday

J. Supply of Alcohol: 11h00 to 21h30 (Both On and Off the Premises)

West Berkshire Council Licensing I§ub-C40mmittee 28 July 2023
age



Mortimer Bistro, 6A Victoria Road, Mortimer, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE, (Application Number
22025 )

7. Responses Received:

Fire Authority — No objections
The Chief Officer of Police Thames Valley — No objections
Environmental Health — See Appendix 3 with Additional Proposed Conditions

The Local Enforcement Agency for the Health and Safety at work etc. Act 1974 —
No objections

The Weights and Measures Authority/Trading Standards — No objections
Children’s Safeguarding Board — No objections
Public Health — No objections
Home Office Immigration — No objections
Planning — No Objections
The Licensing Authority —. No objections
8. Options

8.1 The Home Office’s Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 (December 2022) must be taken into account when determining this Application.

8.2 Members are asked to consider, after taking the representations both oral and written
into account, and having due regard to the licensing objectives, whether the
application for the Premises Licence should be granted or rejected. Members will
need to give reasons for their decision.

8.3 If Members are minded to approve the application they need to consider any
additional conditions, other than those contained in the operating schedule, the
conditions requested by Environment Health and any relevant mandatory conditions
in ss19-21 of the Licensing Act 2003. Modification of conditions includes adding,
omitting or altering a condition;

8.4 If Members are minded to include any additional conditions they will need to provide
their reasons for doing so in the decision notice.

Background Papers:

(1) The Licensing Act 2003, appropriate Regulations, Statutory Revised
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

(2)  The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy Licensing Act 2003

(3)  The Council's Constitution

West Berkshire Council Licensin%SubéCommittee 28 July 2023
age



Mortimer Bistro, 6A Victoria Road, Mortimer, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE, (Application Number
22025 )

9. Appendices

Appendix 1 — Application including the Location Plan

Appendix 2 — Proposed DPS Details

Appendix 3 — Additional Conditions Proposed by Environment Health
Appendix 4 — Representations

West Berkshire Council Licensing I§ub-C60mmittee 28 July 2023
age



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are

completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Mortimer Bistro Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Mortimer Bistro
6A Victoria Road

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town ;Mornmer

Telephone number at premises (if any) 501 18 933 1066

Postcode

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £19500

S S, e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e i

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) an individual or individuals *
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability
partnership
ii  asapartnership (other than limited
liability)
iii  as an unincorporated association or
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club

d) a charity

Page 7

[

Oddd d X

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

OO O

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [[] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [[] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the []

premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or L]

[

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 years old orover [ |  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 8



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [1 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold or over [ ]  Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Mortimer Bistro Limited

Address
63 London Street, Reading, England, RG1 4PS

Registered number (where applicable) 14837726

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Page 9



Telephone number (if any) I

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
Alsiafe[ [ ][]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT T T T T 1 ] ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Mortimer Bistro is serving breakfast and lunch which has been operational for two months, is
situated in a convenient location with a seating capacity of 72 seats within the interior premises.
The establishment features a bar area near the entrance, while the kitchen and storage area are
located towards the rear of the café.

There is a communal car park nearby to facilitate easy access for customers. There is also a Co-
Op Supermarket directly opposite the café

We are making this application to serve alcohol with lunch and dinner. We believe that serving
alcohol with lunch and dinner would contribute positively to our offerings. We are aware of the
responsibility associated with alcohol service and are committed to adhering to all applicable
laws, regulations, and best practices to ensure the responsible consumption of alcohol within our
establishment.

I£ 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O 0O 0 0004da0n0

h)

Page 10



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 11

B



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 12




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 14



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 15



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 16




Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 17




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(®

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors []
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 19




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 20




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Stapdard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon |[11.00 |21.30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue [11.00 21.30

Wed [11.00 |21.30

Thur |11.00 21.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri |11.00 |21.30

Sat [11.00 [21.30

Sun [11.00 [21.30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Mr Fetdah Cura

Date of birth N

Address

Postcode _

Personal licence number (if known) 19/00130/LIA

Issuing licensing authority (if known) West Berkshire Council

Page 21




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon [08.00 |22.00
Tue [08.00 [22.00
Wed [08.00 [22.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
0300 b2.00 open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur ’ : column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri  [08.00 [22.00
Sat  [08.00 [22.00
Sun [08.00 [22.00

Page 22




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Staff training will include the licensing objectives and our policies
Age verification policy

Appropriate number of staff would be employed

All customers would be seated and served at their tables

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A comprehensive CCTV has installed. All entry and exit points are covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in a light condition.

CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises are open.

All CCTV recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping.

CCTYV viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer of West Berkshire Council.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall
be in the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to
provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested and within a maximum of 24 hours of the initial
request.

Subject to Data Protection guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure
that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV and will be able to download selected
footage onto a disk/USB Stick for the Police or authorised officers of the Local Authority or UK
Border Agency without difficulty, delay, or charge.

Any CCTV breakdown or system failure will be notified to the Police and Local Authority
immediately & remedied as soon as practicable. Repair records / invoices shall be kept on site for
at least 12 months and be readily available to be viewed by all authorised persons upon request.
Notices shall be prominently displayed within the premises stating that CCTV is in operation

¢) Public safety

We have adequate fire safety measures, including fire alarms, extinguishers, and emergency
exits.

Maintaining a clean and hygienic environment is essential for public safety. We will strictly
adhere to health and safety regulations.

We will provide easily accessible first aid facilities and ensure that our staff members are
trained in first aid.

Our premises are designed and maintained to be accessible to individuals with disabilities.
Check ID where necessary to confirm over 18

No alcohol would be served where buyer is intoxicated.

Strict no drug policy would be enforced.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

There are regular fire checks and servicing of fire detection and extinguishing equipment.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 23



We strictly adherence to opening and closing hours.

Disposal of empty bottles into waste receptacles outside the premises will not be permitted to
take place between the hours of 22:00 and 08:00 to minimize disturbance to nearby occupiers
Last orders half an hour before cafe closes to allow completion of drinks on premises.
Signage to customers on premises

Refusal to serve intoxicated persons

e) The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable
forms of identification are recognized photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence,
passport, or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

Signage advertising the proof of age scheme shall be prominently displayed on the alcohol
display area and or the bar area.

All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive
training regarding age-restricted sales, and the refusal of sales. This shall take place every month.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
e [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
and others where applicable.

e [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

e [understand that [ must now advertise my application.

e Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

e [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited
liability partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my
entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the
Home Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF

Page 24



THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a :
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the :
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a ;
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T i
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15). ;

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Date 19 d6, 2025
; . : aarec 4ol , : 2
Copacity A pelicent (ovner ) /ZL & Ce il H e necely

For joint applications, signature of 2°¢ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 25




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 26




Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and

Page 27



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 28



Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 29



A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right
of permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have
been in the UK for more than 3 months:

(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

Page 30



(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a

bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or

@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



BAR AREA

Counter

’:'

N ]| ¢
ol Entrance

i
I
i
N
i

S

[
=
i
e

? =

BRS
)

Dt

e¢ abed

BN
IR

OOy OOy N OO ala

I

1]

|
I
I

(3 Y
I
B
B

Washing Area
D)

)a
1IST

Dy

OFFICE & RESIDENTIAL

& ENTRANCE

Fire Exit

Floor Plan

FIRE PREVENTING LEGEND KEY

CP ALARM SOUNDER
Fire alarm bell min 65 db

L1 FIRE INDICATOR PANEL

> EMERGENCY LIGHTING
3 hour non maintained

S22 SIGN- EMERGENCY EXIT
Non illuminated

SSZ SIGN-EMERGENCY EXIT NOTICE
Indicates that the notice is internally
iluminated. Wall and ceiling mounted

SMOKE DETECTOR
Linked into fire alarm system

®
() HEAT DETECTOR
©  caLPonT

GIPB  GAS INTERLOCK PUSH BUTTON

Fire Extinguisher - Water

Fire Extinguisher - CO2

Fire Extinguisher - Foam
A

Fire Blanket

Escape Route - Direction to Follow

Escape Route - Final Exit

Kitchen

Bar Area

—— Sitting Area

e StOrage

ANQ]

eTudiag nol

1 1:100

0 5 10 m

Project 6 Victora Road Mortimer
RG7 3SE

Client  Mortimer Bistro Limited

Drawing Title Floor Plan

Drawnby  stydio Noi Ltd

Scale A4 1/100



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Ge abed

Ordnance Survey
Ukmapcentre.com

Post Office
9to 15

Church

0

Serial number : 262401

(c)Crown copyright and database right 2023 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited
without the prior permisson of Ordnance Survey

0 10 20 50m

Site Location Plan

at
6A Victoria Road RG7 3SE

North




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

of

[home a!ress ol prospective premises supervisor] 77

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

BERE e o n s TR S e
[type of application]

by

CMeriiaaey Gedes 0 o 0

name of applicant]

relafingloapiamiseelieence. = o e o o
[number of existing licencs, if any]

for

06/04/2017

Page 37




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

MaorkmecC 'E‘fsi\rro 6A Nichoca, Road RGE 3SE . Horitmes.

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

L e N R

[insért personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Wit Beal el 8 @it L

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issting authority, if any]

Signed

Bl o e 09 /Q_b__/Z_Q_‘Ll ..................................

06/04/2017

Page 38




Additional Conditions Agreed with Environment Health

From: fettah cura

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 6:39 PM

To: Erica Myers

Subject: Re: MORTIMER BSITRO: APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

Hi Erica

Yes itis all fair points. | do agree with all these conditions.
best regards

fetdah

From: Erica Myers

Sent: 11 July 2023 13:09

To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>

Subject: LA2003 Mortimer - New Premises Licence Application - Mortimer Bistro
(SR 102574)

Mortimer Bistro, 6A Victoria Road, Mortimer, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
PROPOSAL: Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 21:30

| have reviewed the above application. To promote the prevention of public nuisance
| have agreed the following conditions on the licence with the applicant

Hours

1. The following licensable activities can only take place during the hours
specified: Supply of alcohol 11:00 — 21:30

Noise and Vibration
2. Noise from the Premises must not unreasonably disturb other people.

3. The volume of amplified music within the premises should be played at a
level that is appropriate to the circumstances such as the time of day and the
degree of sound insulation afforded by the building in relation to the distance
of the premises from dwellings or other noise sensitive premises.

4. All external doors and windows must be kept closed, other than for access
and egress, when activities involving amplified music or speech are taking
place.

No amplified music or speech shall be relayed via external loudspeakers.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting
the public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises
and the area quietly.

7. Staff must be given adequate training to ensure they keep noise levels to a
minimum when leaving the premises.

Page 39


mailto:Licensing@westberks.gov.uk

8. The licensee or other nominated representative should monitor noise levels
outside nearby dwellings during entertainment involving amplified music or
speech. If, as a result of this monitoring, it is considered that the noise levels
are excessive, immediate action should be taken to cause the volume of the
entertainment to be reduced to suitable levels. The licensee’s attention is
drawn in particular to the effect of the low frequency bass notes which
readily pass through doors and windows and are most often the principal
reason for people complaining of entertainment noise.

9. The licensee or a nominated representative shall receive and respond to
complaints of noise throughout the duration of all entertainment and during
the time that patrons are leaving the premises.

Refuse

10. Refuse, such as bottles, shall not be placed into receptacles outside the
premises between 22:00 hours and 08:00 hours in order to minimise the
disturbance to nearby properties.

Light Pollution

11. Artificial lighting on the premises must not cause a nuisance to nearby

properties, unless itis considered necessary by the Police for the prevention
of crime and disorder.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Erica

Erica Myers

Environmental Health Officer MCIEH
Public Protection Partnership

Page 40



From: Steve murray

Sent: 26 June 2023 10:25

To: Licensing<licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: Ref 22025 - Objectionto possiblelicensing

Dear Sirs,

| am writing to lodge my objection of the proposal that the Mortimer Bistro should become licensed.
As a directneighbour of the property, we are already suffering with smells, people parking across
our frontgate/ on the pavement (despite double yellow lines), staff smoking and staringinto our
kitchen window and noise. The noisefromthe outside tablesis already anissue, especially atthe
weekends, and giving people adrink will make itworse asitwill last longerinto the evening.

Surely, asthere are already 3 publichousesinthevillagethatserve food thereis nota needfora
furtherlicensed premises?

We would greatly protest at this premises beinglicensed.
Yours faithfully,

Mr Steve Murray
4 VictoriaRoad, Mortimer

Page 41


mailto:licensing@westberks.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 22025 -  Mortimer Bistro, 6A Victoria Road, Mortimer, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 3SE
	Appendix 1 - mortimer-bistro-premises license-appform_Redacted
	Appendix 1 - Alcohol licence plan_Mortimer Bistro RG73SE
	Appendix 1 - site location _mortimer bistro
	Appemdix 2 - dps_mortimer bistro_Redacted
	Appendix 3 - EH- Additional Conditions
	Appendix 4 - Objection Murray


